DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 7th March 2012 at 7.00pm

11/106 Present

Cllrs Roberts, Bonney, Christophers, Haley, Hughes, Richards and Turner

In attendance

Sally Vincent, Parish Clerk 2 members of the public

11/107 Apologies

Cornwall Cllr Mrs S Bain

11/108 Declaration of Interests

- i. In items on the agenda Cllr Roberts declared a prejudicial interest in PA11/10648. Cllr Hughes declared a personal interest in PA11/10648.
- ii. Of gifts to a value in excess of £25 None

11/109 Public Questions/Police Report

Police report. No report.

<u>Public Questions.</u> Lee Hemmings explained that she wished to develop an old dilapidated barn on the approach road to her farm as it was no longer practical to use it for any agricultural purpose because so many people were now using the road.

11/110 Minutes of meetings of 1st February 2012

Accuracy. Cllr Christophers noted that she had submitted apologies for the meeting. With that amendment it was proposed by Cllr Richards, seconded Cllr Haley and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

11/111 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only None.

11/112 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

11/113 To receive the report of the Cornwall Councillor

No report

11/114 To receive reports from Parish Councillors

Cllr Richards reported that the road between Bosymon Hill to Sturta Lane was in need of attention. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify.

Cllr Haley reported that the road was breaking away outside Owl Cottage at the junction leading to Chark Farm. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify.

Cllr Hughes reported that the road leading to Treganoon was in need of attention. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify.

Cllr Hughes reported fly tipping in the layby at the top of Pennant Hill and opposite the layby in the field gateway. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify.

Cllr Hughes thanked Mrs Chris Hoddinott for doing a litter pick in the village.

Cllr Turner noted that over-large lorries were using the narrow lanes in the parish, possibly because they were being misdirected by sat navs.

Cllr Bonney reported that the speed sign 20metres beyond the Crown on the road to Pennant Chapel had been knocked off. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify. Cllr Roberts reported fly tipping on Black Hill and at Helman Tor. Cllr Bain to be asked to notify.

11/115 Correspondence – for information only

The correspondence file was left 'on the table' for Cllrs attention. Cllr Christophers agreed to complete the crcc Parish Plan questionnaire.

11/116 Accounts for Approval

Cllr Bonney proposed, Cllr Richards seconded and it was RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £62.50 be approved.

11/117 Report from parish council representative on the Fowey, St Blaise and Lostwithiel Community Network Panel

No report

11/118 To receive reports from Councillor representatives on other bodies

Tree Warden (*Cllr Hughes*) – no report

Friends of Luxulyan Valley (Cllr Hughes and Cllr Haley)- no report

CALC (*Cllr Bonney*) – no report

School Governor (*Cllr Turner*) – Cllr Turner had made contact with Darite School's governing body.

Thomas Bullock (Cllr Christophers and Cllr Richards) - no report

Police Liaison (Cllr Christophers)- no report

Luxulyan Valley Partnership (Cllr Roberts) – no report

11/119 HM The Queen's Diamond Jubilee

Cllr Richards proposed, Cllr Haley seconded and it was RESOLVED that the meeting should be closed to allow Diane Williams and Lee Hemmings to speak.

Diane Williams suggested that the Tuesday might be the most suitable day for the tea party and the photograph. However, she later revised this opinion and felt that later in the day on Monday before the beacon might be a better time. Lee Hemmings considered that commemorative mugs would be the most useful gift.

The meeting reopened.

• Cllr Hughes reported that the beacon had been registered and would be lit at 10pm on the Monday. Cllr Hughes would contact the Army Cadets, who had offered to help.

- The tea party would be held later in the day on the Monday before the beacon was lit. Cllr Richards would organise the catering for the tea party. Cllr Christophers reported that her mother had offered to run a quiz in aid of tea party funds. People would be invited to bring a plate of food. Cllr Haley would organise tablecloths, flags etc. Diane Williams would loan bedsheets for tablecloths and a marquee if required. Cllr Richards and Cllr Bonney would organise the clean-up after the tea party.
- Keith Adams had agreed to organise a village photograph on the Monday
- It was agreed that commemorative mugs would be presented to the children in the parish, with additional mugs available for sale. The school had agreed to cover the cost of a mug for any child attending the school but not living in the parish. Cllr Hughes proposed, Cllr Turner seconded and it was RESOLVED that 216 Trent mugs should be ordered.
- Cllr Richards would liaise with the bellringers about joining in the National Peal and also ringing before the tea party.
- Cllr Turner would organise parking on the day.
- Cllr Christophers would apply for the road closure.

11/120 Planning

- 1. PA11/10648. Demolition of redundant farm buildings; construction of two holiday cottages. Land adjacent to Treganoon. Proposed Cllr Haley, seconded Cllr Bonney that a recommendation of no objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council. Cllr Christophers proposed an amendment of objection but this proposal failed to find a seconder. Voting on the original proposal was 4 in favour, 1 against and 1 abstention and it was therefore RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council.
- 2. PA12/00572. Proposed two storey extension, replacement windows and door and slate hanging to NW elevation. Pelyn Tor House, Lostwithiel. Proposed Cllr Richards, seconded Cllr Bonney and RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council.

Appeals

None

Possible Breaches of Planning Control

Gilbert Rawlings enforcement ongoing

Date of Next Meeting 4th April 2012

Annual Parish Assembly - 7.30pm, 4th April 2012

Meeting Closed 8.35pm